
Subject: [gbird] FW: GBIRd map dra� (edited)

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 2/10/2017 1:00 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Good A�ernoon All (US) and Good Morning (AU & NZ),

Along with suppor�ng mee�ng notes and ac�vity tracking, Jacob has put together this partnership map with me to

help visualize the partnership and reinforce collabora�on when possible.  I think things are going very well in the

strengthening partnership aspect – Joint work between NWRC and UofA for a USDA Biotechnology Risk Assessment

Grant (BRAG), joint fundraising efforts between IC and NCSU, GBIRd presenta�on at AVPM Mtg, and of course DARPA

efforts!!  If I missed anything, please self-promote partnership strengthening efforts, as this will be key to our success!

Please keep up the great work and have a fun weekend!

With Con�nued Gra�tude,

Royden

PS – if you have ques�ons or comment re: the GBIRd map, please let me know.

From: Jacob Hyman [mailto:jbhyman@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: GBIRd map dra� (edited)

Attachments:

GBIRd map Dra�.pdf 103 KB
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